



Cobblestone PTO
Minutes
January 12, 2016



* Meeting called to order at 6:13pm

* Roll Call

- Present: Melinda Barker, Aimee Roha, Alexis Larricq, Shannon Weitzel, Chad Shoffner, Jenna Argetsinger, Kim Toledo, Jen Knecht, John Lawson and Marcie Nichols

***Treasurers Report**

- Alexis stated that our current balance is \$30,904.49
 - \$9,000 is reserved for the school to purchase books
 - Revised Concerts: \$6,907.83
 - Harvest Festival Appreciation: \$394.68 (-)
 - Spirit of Giving: \$155
 - Santa's Workshop: \$1,927.65
- Board discussed increasing the budget for Santa's Workshop. This will allow us to shop more during the year and hopefully avoid last minute shopping.
 - Jen Knecht motioned to increase budget by \$1,500
 - Alexis 2nd it
 - Approved! New budget is \$5,000

***Upcoming Events**

- Croc Run is March 18th. Originally set for March 25th, but that is an early release day. Date was changed via group text message.
 - Jenna is the Croc Run Coordinator. Will go over Kirsten's info and put some ideas together. She will meet with Croc Run Committee to go over her plans and what she needs help with.
 - Budget is \$2,500
 - Discussed participation prizes for each student and an easier to understand prize system
 - KOHL's volunteers-Shannon will check into it
- Casino Night: Thoughts on this event? Should we continue having Casino Night? Last year we had a \$500 loss on this event. If not, any other ideas for a fundraising event?
 - Tentative date is May 14th. Thinking April would work better?
 - Marcie will do a phone survey questionnaire. Parents' Night Out? How about Casino Night in April? This way we can see how many people are interested in participating.
 - Chad will look into Peach Tree as a venue

- Pastries with Parents is May 27th
 - Sign-up sheet was passed around at the meeting. Jen Knecht, Aimee Roha, Shannon Weitzel and Chad Shoffner have volunteered to help with the event. We are still in need of more volunteers!
- GAP is May 31st
 - Sign-up sheet was passed around at the meeting. Jen Knecht, Aimee Roha, Shannon Weitzel and Chad Shoffner have volunteered to help with the event. Need at least 6 volunteers total!
 - Charcoal needs to be started by 9:30am
 - Chad will help with donations and BBQ
- Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week is May 2-6
 - 45 staff total
 - PTO does something nice for the staff daily. Need volunteer(s) for each day.

***Storage**

- Saturday, January 30th we will be moving into the bigger storage unit
 - Melinda asked if we could purchase a ladder to keep in the storage unit.
YES!

***Wonderful Wednesday**

- January 13th: Aimee is making chili
- February 3rd: Chinese-any volunteers to help set up?
- March 2nd: Shannon
- April: Need a volunteer
- May 4th: John Lawson is trying to get the day off

***Miscellaneous topics:**

- Melinda purchased a 3-crock pot set and a larger single crock pot on sale for \$80, should we keep it to use for PTO hosted events? **YES!**
 - Marcie said we could store the crock pots on top of the cabinets in the staff lounge.
- Purchase SD card for PTO use to transfer files between board members? **NO!**
 - Marcie will check with the IT guy to see if we can set up a PTO google account.
- Looking for a new treasurer
 - Alexis was accepted to her nursing program and needs to step down from her position as treasurer.
 - Know anyone who might be interested in filling the position?
 - Should we send out a flyer? PTO Facebook page? Cobblestone page?
- Renewal for PTO insurance is coming up. Anyone against switching to Farmers with Rich Coleman?

- PTO in favor of switching to Farmers since Rich has supported our school and they're local.
- Next meeting is February 2nd at 6:00pm

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm